
From: Brian Moylan [mailto:bmoylan@ox igen.ie] 
Sent: 13 May 2016 15:32 
To: Michelle Reddy 
Cc: Aidan Doyle; John Clune; Maria Byrne; Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: PROPOSED TECHNlCAL AMENDMENT TO LlCENCE REG NO.'S WO208-01/ WO152-03 / W0144- 
01 

Re : Ballymount Licence Ref : WO208-01 
Robinhood Licence Ref : WO152-03 
Coe's Road Licence Ref : WO144-01 

Dear Ms. Reddy 

Please find attached our submissions in response to the Agencies proposed technical amendment in 
connect with the above reference Licences 

As confirmed by the Agency a t  meeting held dated 5'h May 2016, the date for Licensee submissions was 
extended to Friday 13'h May 2016. 

We trust you find the attached in order and will have regard to our comments to amend the draft conditions 
noted in the Agencies letter dated 12'h April 2016 

regards 

Brian Moylan 
Planning & Compliance 

Oxigen 
Telephone: +353 1 4263125 
Mobile: +353860246075 
Website: www.oxiqen.ie 

www.theenvironmentals.ie 

i l  

Oxigen Environmental, Merrywell Industrial Estate, Ballymount Road Lower,Dublin 22. 

Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal 
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of 
this email or any attachment is prohibited 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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'I 13th May 2016 

f Environmental Sustainability, 
ental Protedion Agency: 

Proposed Technical Amendment to Licence Reg. No. W14491 
i .  .- * 

1; Rei, 
1 . .  

re risk at Waste Transfer 
L .  

L -  

e a technical amendment to. all waste li 
ensure an 1ndustr);;standard fo 

ies and 116ence-conditions' 

regard to our comments and amend'the proposed-draft conckons 
lizing and issuing a technical'amendment to the Coe's Road Licence 

01 

d attached are satisfactory. Should any fu queries aris-e please do not 

Yours sjncerety, 

Meirywell Industrial Estate, 
Ballymount Road Lower, 
Dublin 12 
T(direct) - 01 4263125 
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Condition C<XX,>. Materials Handling 

S+X,i'>> Waste Storage 

<<X.l.l>S Unless otherwise agreedby the Agency; the 
tored a t  the'installation a t  any one time shall be restricted, 

required under Cohdition X.1.1 

imum quantity of waste 
e Waste Storage Plan as 

Gx:I~ Waste Storage Plan 

Th'e liceiiiee shall'within six months of the date of this amendment, 
jsh,, maintain and implem torage Plan for a l l  waste stored 

The Waste Storage Plan shall be adequate. to ensuie compliance with a l l  
conditions of this licqnse. 

The Waste Storage Plan shall be to the satisfaction ofthe Agency at all times 

Comment :; 
' Noted: . "  

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 06-07-2016:01:40:17



.4>>$ The Wastp Storage Plan shall incorporate: 

0 alimit on the total quantity of waste to be stored at  the installation 
at  any one time; 

.comment : 
‘,Noted: ’ 

- 0  mumstockpile sizes in d‘esignat toiage areas including 
and areaj and minimum 

‘on the maximum storage or-holding,period for each type of 
in designated storage areas; 

0 limitations,,as may be nece aste storage arrangements to 
be,used during warm we.ather to,prevent 0-d-ours arising; 

0 a drawing plan of’the location o f  
storage for each waste type (e.g. 
containers); 

waste type and the means of 
ose w’aste,, baled, in sealed 
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All designated areas 

clearly labelled: 
0 appropriately segregated; and 
0 visibly o i  physically delineated by walls, dividers, painted lines or marks 

the grdund or other methods acceptable to the.Agency 

torage of waste shall be: 

detaik.oi the drainage system super-imposed 0-n the abov-e-drawing 
or plan;-and 

.e a designated fire quarantine area 

Waste storage practises a t  the installation shall.comply wiih the Waste 
Storage Plan a t  all times 

of waste are stored, the licensee shall 
y and tracking system. Each bale shall 

a h  a_nd implement 
elled with: 

pted or generated at'th'e installation shall b 
designated areas-that, have been identif in the Waste Storage Plan 

to-;th e ,was t.e; sto ra 
. , .. r.: . 

ight 
designated ,a re as. 
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ethods 
1 -. rs 

q<>l The Emergency Response Procedu under Condition 
shall include an up'to-date copy 

Condition ccXX>S. Accident Prevention and Emergency Response 

The iicenxee shall arrange, w 
amendment and every three 

f the date of grant of this 
or. as directed by the Agency, 
propriately qualified 

. The assessment shall 
n fire risk and prevention. 
nce Note: Firp Safety ut 

recom menda t ions in 
by the licensee within 

six months of the date of this amendment, 

'The WISH Forum Ddc 
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